From: Fromm, Martha

Sent: 5/22/2014 3:49:24 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85766982 - READY GO BRUSH - 25781-0600 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 3
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* Definitions

intransitive verb
Weed forms: went, gone, ‘going

1. (oadicamg

a  tomove along RN proceed = fo go 90 milss an hour
b. tobemoving = who goes there?
e

This sste uses cookies o Improve your browsing experience. For more information see our privacy policy

» 10 Work of CpOrate propody; function = 8 clock thal 1enT gaing

d. bo behiv in @ cenain way, gesture, #cl, of make sounds as specified of
shown = the ballcon wen! “pap”™

© o take or follow & particular course, line of action, elc. ( 4

= 1o turm oul, resull = the war went badly

= 1o be guided, regulaled, or directed by a procedure, method, ole. = fo go
by whal sameone says

= 1o take its course; proceed = how i3 the evening going?

(somenimes wed merely 10 empha fa

It

- £

9. bo pass from person io parson = & rumor wend through the office
h. to be known of acceptad = o go by the name of Lindsay
i to move about or be in & certain condition or state, usualy for some tima
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= 10 g0 in rags
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sung = as the saying goos

o be or act in harmony, filin = & hat that goas well with the dress

o put anesell = 1o go 10 some frouble

o contribate 1o a resull, lend, hilp = facts that go fo prove a cise

(U5} 10 hiras force, validity, acceptance, elc
goos

= that rude st goes, anything

{infarmal) b porform in an espocsally mepirod of axciting manncs = o jarz

band thal can really go

2. (nicating motion from o pomt of departure)

a

to move off; leave; depart

b, to begin to move off, a5 in 8 race (e @ a cemmand)

c.

»
1

k
[}

& {ariginaly) bo leave a court of justice

_fo confinue (unsunished unrewarded unmoised eéc )
This site usas cookies 1o IMprowe your browsing eperience, For more information sae our privacy policy.

e

1 b removed o elminaled = the third paragriph had to go

o beaak away, be carmied away o broken off = he mast went in the sform

b fail, ghar way = Fis eyosight is golng

to ba given up or sacrificed = he counlry house must go

to pass into the hands of someone; be allotied, awarded, or given = the prize

G005 10 han
o be sold (for a specified sum)

{informal) b0 pass bodily waste mafier; relieve onesalf

3. {imdieating motion foward o place, pot, e }

A bo move foward a place of porsen of in a corain dwection = te go to the

back of he room

b to move out of sight or out of the presence of the speaker {xed = 2 commmnd)

€ o make regulaty scheduled Irips as specified = o bus that goos fo Chicago
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= {0 be abe to exend o reach = the belf won't go around his waist
@ to move foward, entir, of attend and then engage in or take part in the

activities of  additional meaning is comeyed by the use of & noun governed by

o, or by a participle fto go to college, to go swimming J. reason for going is

indicated by an infinitve, by and with a verb, or by a noun govarmnad by fo flo

90 1o learm, 1o go to breakfast |

to be capabla of passing (through), fiting { info), etc. = & won't go through

the door

4. tocarry one's case, plan, etc. (fo an authority)

i A rasnd TIA) w0 b war

bayiend
Suoiested by monedl (22 May 2014)

shater shoe
Suggested by moned (22 May 2014)

usion trod
Suggested by monedl (22 May 2014)

Velatilalty
Suggested by Hor (22 May 2014)

Whytacsm
Suggested by FMraynor (21 May 2014)
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Suagaeated hy Fovin (21 My 2014}
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. bo fum of resor (fo) = o go fo war

= Io carry one's actity io specified langths = fhe pifehar went 7 innings
= 10 exdend or reach 50 tar in beNavior, action, elc. = fo go 190 far in one's
prnfaste

This site Uses Cookies 1o IMProve Your browsing For more 5686 OUF privacy palicy.

drawer

transitive verb

4.
5.
6.
7
8
9.

10

to travel of proceed along = fo go Route 90

10 bet, wager

(LS, iyformal) bo fokerabe, put up with = | can go him

{yfermal) bo furnigh (bad) for an armasted person

{igfemal) b be willing o pay, bid, elc. (a specified sum)

(L, infermal) b0 ADQreciale of anoy = could you 0o & piece of pie?
{informal) 00 SAY (used 19 inroduce 3 quatation or paraphrate [He goes “When?” and the goe
“Temghe” )

noun
Wewd frwma e meis.

This site uses cookies 1o mprove your browsing ience. For more i 500 our privacy policy.

something thal operalis successiully, a success = fo make & go of & marriage
{imfermal) the: power of going; animation; energy

| {oyformal) & slate of affairs

(L5, infermal) an agreemenl, of bargain = 5 it a go?
{egfermal) @ Uy, altompl, endeavor

" {Brinsk, mfarmal) @ quantity given or taken at one time

{ermbbape)

@ acal made by a player who cannol play @ card because any card n hes hand
will carry the count above 31

b. & point recaived for playing the last card in any saquence with a count lass.
than 31

This site uses cockies ko mprove your browsing ience. For more i 500 our privacy policy.

1.
0.

funchinng property of feady to go
all right, OK

see also
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See as people (

See from the word "go”
Soe go about
Ses go after
See go against
See go along
See go around

Thas sitle uses cookies to improve your browsing experience. For more information see our privacy policy.
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See go beyond
See go by
See go down
St g down on
Sae go for
See go hard with
Sae go in for
See 0o into
See go In with
See go it

See go missing
See go off
See go on
See go (B person) one befler

For more 500 OUr privacy policy.

Soe go s0ma
Sew go lnvugh
Sae go through with
See go ol

See go togather
See go under
See go up

See go up in flames (
Sae go with
See go without
Sew have a go al
See let go

See let onesell go
See no go
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